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MOTION UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 2255 TO VACATE, SET ASIDE, OR CORRECT

SENTENCE BY A PERSON IN FEDERAL CUSTODY

United States District Court District
Name (under which you were convicted): Docket or Case No.:

Place of Confinement:  Prisoner No.:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Movant (include name under which convicted)

V.

MOTION

1. (a) Name and location of court which entered the judgment of conviction you are challenging:

(b) Criminal docket or case number (if you know):

2. (a) Date of the judgment of conviction (if you know):

(b) Date of sentencing:

3. Length of sentence:

4. Nature of crime (all counts):

(2) Guilty G (3) Nolo contendere (no contest) G

5. (a) What was your plea?  (Check one)

(1) Not guilty G

6. (b) If you entered a guilty plea to one count or indictment, and a not guilty plea to another count or indictment, 
what did you plead guilty to and what did you plead not guilty to? 

6. If you went to trial, what kind of trial did you have?  (Check one) Jury G Judge only G

7. Did you testify at a pretrial hearing, trial, or post-trial hearing? Yes G No G
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8. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction? Yes G No G

9. If you did appeal, answer the following:

(a) Name of court:

(b) Docket or case number (if you know):

(c) Result:

(d) Date of result (if you know):

(e) Citation to the case (if you know):

(f) Grounds raised:

(g) Did you file a petition for certiorari in the United States Supreme Court? Yes G No G

If “Yes,” answer the following:

(1) Docket or case number (if you know):

(2) Result:

(3) Date of result (if you know):

(4) Citation to the case (if you know):

(5) Grounds raised:

10. Other than the direct appeals listed above, have you previously filed any other motions, petitions, or applications,
concerning this judgment of conviction in any court?

Yes G No G

11. If your answer to Question 10 was “Yes,” give the following information:

(a) (1) Name of court:

(2) Docket or case number (if you know):

(3) Date of filing (if you know):
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(4) Nature of the proceeding:

(5) Grounds raised:

(6) Did you receive a hearing where evidence was given on your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(7) Result:

(8) Date of result (if you know):

(b) If you filed any second motion, petition, or application, give the same information:

(1) Name of court:

(2) Docket of case number (if you know):

(3) Date of filing (if you know):

(4) Nature of the proceeding:

(5) Grounds raised:

(6) Did you receive a hearing where evidence was given on your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(7) Result:

(8) Date of result (if you know):

(c) Did you appeal to a federal appellate court having jurisdiction over the action taken on your motion, petition,

or application?

(1) First petition: Yes G No G

(2) Second petition: Yes G No G

(d) If you did not appeal from the action on any motion, petition, or application, explain briefly why you did not:
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12. For this motion, state every ground on which you claim that you are being held in violation of the Constitution,
laws, or treaties of the United States.  Attach additional pages if you have more than four grounds.  State the facts
supporting each ground.  Any legal arguments must be submitted in a separate memorandum.

GROUND ONE:

(a) Supporting facts (Do not argue or cite law.  Just state the specific facts that support your claim.):

(b) Direct Appeal of Ground One:

(1) If you appealed from the judgment of conviction, did you raise this issue?

Yes G No G

(2) If you did not raise this issue in your direct appeal, explain why:

(c) Post-Conviction Proceedings:

(1) Did you raise this issue in any post-conviction motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(2) If you answer to Question (c)(1) is “Yes,” state:

Type of motion or petition:

Name and location of the court where the motion or petition was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(3) Did you receive a hearing on your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G
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(4) Did you appeal from the denial of your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(5) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” did you raise the issue in the appeal?

Yes G No G

(6) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” state:

Name and location of the court where the appeal was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(7) If your answer to Question (c)(4) or Question (c)(5) is “No,” explain why you did not appeal or raise this

issue:

GROUND TWO:

(a) Supporting facts (Do not argue or cite law.  Just state the specific facts that support your claim.):

(b) Direct Appeal of Ground Two:

(1) If you appealed from the judgment of conviction, did you raise this issue?

Yes G No G
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(2) If you did not raise this issue in your direct appeal, explain why:

(c) Post-Conviction Proceedings:

(1) Did you raise this issue in any post-conviction motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(2) If you answer to Question (c)(1) is “Yes,” state:

Type of motion or petition:

Name and location of the court where the motion or petition was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(3) Did you receive a hearing on your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(4) Did you appeal from the denial of your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(5) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” did you raise the issue in the appeal?

Yes G No G

(6) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” state:

Name and location of the court where the appeal was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(7) If your answer to Question (c)(4) or Question (c)(5) is “No,” explain why you did not appeal or raise this

issue:
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GROUND THREE:

(a) Supporting facts (Do not argue or cite law.  Just state the specific facts that support your claim.):

(b) Direct Appeal of Ground Three:

(1) If you appealed from the judgment of conviction, did you raise this issue?

Yes G No G

(2) If you did not raise this issue in your direct appeal, explain why:

(c) Post-Conviction Proceedings:

(1) Did you raise this issue in any post-conviction motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(2) If you answer to Question (c)(1) is “Yes,” state:

Type of motion or petition:

Name and location of the court where the motion or petition was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(3) Did you receive a hearing on your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(4) Did you appeal from the denial of your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(5) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” did you raise the issue in the appeal?

Yes G No G
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(6) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” state:

Name and location of the court where the appeal was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(7) If your answer to Question (c)(4) or Question (c)(5) is “No,” explain why you did not appeal or raise this

issue:

GROUND FOUR:

(a) Supporting facts (Do not argue or cite law.  Just state the specific facts that support your claim.):

(b) Direct Appeal of Ground Four:

(1) If you appealed from the judgment of conviction, did you raise this issue?

Yes G No G

(2) If you did not raise this issue in your direct appeal, explain why:

(c) Post-Conviction Proceedings:

(1) Did you raise this issue in any post-conviction motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(2) If you answer to Question (c)(1) is “Yes,” state:
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Type of motion or petition:

Name and location of the court where the motion or petition was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(3) Did you receive a hearing on your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(4) Did you appeal from the denial of your motion, petition, or application?

Yes G No G

(5) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” did you raise the issue in the appeal?

Yes G No G

(6) If your answer to Question (c)(4) is “Yes,” state:

Name and location of the court where the appeal was filed:

Docket or case number (if you know):

Date of the court’s decision:

Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order, if available):

(7) If your answer to Question (c)(4) or Question (c)(5) is “No,” explain why you did not appeal or raise this

issue:

13. Is there any ground in this motion that you have not previously presented in some federal court?  If so, which
ground or grounds have not been presented, and state your reasons for not presenting them:
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14. Do you have any motion, petition, or appeal now pending (filed and not decided yet) in any court for the

you are challenging? Yes G No G

If “Yes,” state the name and location of the court, the docket or case number, the type of proceeding, and the

issues raised.

15. Give the name and address, if known, of each attorney who represented you in the following stages of the 
judgment you are challenging:

(a) At the preliminary hearing: 

(b) At the arraignment and plea:

(c) At the trial:

(d) At sentencing:

(e) On appeal:

(f) In any post-conviction proceeding:

(g) On appeal from any ruling against you in a post-conviction proceeding:

16. Were you sentenced on more than one court of an indictment, or on more than one indictment, in the same court

and at the same time? Yes G No G

17. Do you have any future sentence to serve after you complete the sentence for the judgment that you are

challenging? Yes G No G

(a) If so, give name and location of court that imposed the other sentence you will serve in the future:

(b) Give the date the other sentence was imposed:

(c) Give the length of the other sentence:

(d) Have you filed, or do you plan to file, any motion, petition, or application that challenges the judgment or

sentence to be served in the future? Yes G No G
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18. TIMELINESS OF MOTION: If your judgment of conviction became final over one year ago, you must explain
why the one-year statute of limitations as contained in 28 U.S.C. § 2255 does not bar your motion.*

* The Antiterrorism and Effective Death Penalty Act of 1996 (“AEDPA”) as contained in 28 U.S.C. § 2255,
paragraph 6, provides in part that:

A one-year period of limitation shall apply to a motion under this section.  The limitation period shall run
from the latest of –

(1) the date on which the judgment of conviction became final;
(2) the date on which the impediment to making a motion created by governmental action in violation of
the Constitution or laws of the United States is removed, if the movant was prevented from making such a
motion by such governmental action;
(3) the date on which the right asserted was initially recognized by the Supreme Court, if that right has
been newly recognized by the Supreme Court and made retroactively applicable to cases on collateral
review; or
(4) the date on which the facts supporting the claim or claims presented could have been discovered
through the exercise of due diligence.
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Therefore, movant asks that the Court grant the following relief:

or any other relief to which movant may be entitled.

Signature of Attorney (if any)

I declare (or certify, verify, or state) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this Motion

under 28 U.S.C. § 2255 was placed in the prison mailing system on .

(month, date, year)

Executed (signed) on (date)

Signature of Movant

If the person signing is not movant, state relationship to movant and explain why movant is not signing this motion.
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	1: 
	Result: Affirmed sentence on Counts 1, 8 and 10, United States v. Mullet, 822 F.3d 842 (6th Cir. 2016)
	Appeal: 
	Pick: Off

	Jdgment: 
	Date: 06/03/2015

	Case: 
	Num: 15-3212

	Court: 
	Name: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit

	Reslt: 
	Date: 

	Evidence: No
	Nature: Appeal of district court resentencing 
	Grounds-1: 1. Whether the district court erred in denying Mr. Mullet’s motion to dismiss, where the investigation allegedly being obstructed was not a federal matter because the Hate Crime Prevention Act is an unconstitutional exercise of commerce power.
2. Whether the district court erred in applying the federal kidnapping Guideline, U.S.S.G. § 2A4.1, where there is no underlying verdict of kidnapping or evidence of an offense analogous to federal kidnapping.
3. Whether Mr. Mullet’s 129-month sentence, based on an arbitrary mathematical formula, rather than a correctly calculated Guideline range and consideration of § 3553(a) factors, is procedurally and substantively unreasonable.

	NoAppeal: 

	Higher: 
	Result: Petition for certiorari denied.
	Grounds: 1. As a defense to federal obstruction and false statement charges, may a defendant challenge the unconstitutional investigation of a non-federal matter?

2. Is the federal kidnapping sentencing guideline, U.S.S.G. § 2A4.1, limited in
application to conduct analogous to federal kidnapping or does the guideline
apply broadly to even de minimis restraint conduct inherent to assault, as
the Sixth Circuit is the first to now hold?
	Jdgment: 
	Date: 02/21/2017

	Case: 
	Num: 16-6133

	Review: Yes
	Citation:  Mullet v. United States, 137 S.Ct. 1065 (Feb. 21, 2017)

	Text4: Elkton FCI
	Prsnr: 
	Name: Samuel Mullet, Sr.
	Num: 57560-060
	PlcConfine: United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio

	Text5: Samuel Mullet, Sr.
	Atty: 
	Sig: s/ Richard H. Blake

	Supreme: 
	Review: Yes

	Sent: 
	Length: initially 15 years custody with credit for time-served; resentenced to 129 months custody

	Appeal: 
	Result: HCPA Counts 2, 4, 5, 6, 7 convictions vacated on direct appeal
	Pick: Yes
	Grounds: 1. Whether the HCPA is an unconsitutional exerise of commerce power.
2. Whether the HCPA's term "because of" is unconsitutionally vague and overbroad, and was erroneously defined by the district court.
3. Whether the district court erroneously identified "kidnapping" under the HCPA
4. Whether the district court erroneously admitted prejudicial evidence of irrelevant sexual conduct under Fed. R. Evid. 404(b).
5. Whether the evidence is insufficient to support Mr. Mullet's cnvictions under the HCPA.
6. Whether Mr. Mullet's 15-year sentence is procedurally and substantively unreasonable.
	Case: 
	Num: 13-3205

	Jdgment: 
	Date: 8/27/2014

	Court: 
	Name: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit

	Citation: United States v. Miller, 767 F.3d 585 (6th Cir. 2014)

	Button: 
	SaveAs: 
	Print1: 
	Reset: 

	Time: 
	Txt: 
	1-1: Because the U.S. Supreme Court denied Mr. Mullet's petition for a writ of certiorari on February 21, 2017 -- less than one year ago -- this motion is timely filed.  (See Dkt. 746.)
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	Appeal: Edward Bryan, Esq.
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	Hear: 
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	PostConvictAppeal: 
	Trail: Edward Bryan, Esq.

	Case: 
	Num: 5:11-cr-00594

	Chlng: 
	Prev: 
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	Txt: 


	Mail: 
	Date: 

	Offense: Counts that remain: conspiracy to obstruct in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 (Count 1); obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C. § § 1519 and 2 (Count 8); making a false statement to law enforcement in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 (Count 10).

	Court: 
	Location: 

	Future: 
	Pick: No
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	CourtName: 
	Date: 
	Sentence: 
	Pick: No

	File: 
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	Unlawful: 
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	Post: 
	Appl: 
	Result: 
	Decision: 
	Date: 

	Case: 
	Num: 

	NotRaised: 
	Court: 
	Name: 


	Result: 
	Issue: No
	Appeal: Off
	Raise: Off
	Motion: 
	Decision: 
	Date: 

	Case: 
	Num: 

	Hearing: Off
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	Name: 


	Ground: Counsel was ineffective at trial and on appeal for failing to object to the admission of an Associated Press article at trial through an FBI agent, which constituted a violation of Mr. Mullet's Confrontation Clause rights.
	Facts-1: The government heavily relied on the AP article in opening and closing statements, treating it as a confession by Mr. Mullet.  Specifically, four times in opening argument the government took Mr. Mullet's alleged statement in the AP article that "we know what we did and why we did it" out of context, and it did the same again twice in its closing arguments.  However, Mr. Mullet's counsel did not object at trial to the government introducing these statements through Special Agent Michael Sirohman in violation of the Confrontation Clause, nor did he demand that the government call the AP reporter, Andrew Welsh-Higgins, to the stand. Counsel's failure to object at trial and to raise this issue on direct appeal constituted ineffective assistance of counsel.

For additional factual detail and legal support, see the attached 2255 Memorandum.



	2: 
	Facts: This Court was very definitive about the limitations on Dr. Kraybill's expert witness testimony, stating in the final pretrial that he was to "testify to general Amish practice, culture, and belief, and with specific reference to beards and haircutting.  "This court further stated that Dr. Kraybill "is not going to be characterizing any of the defendants, giving his opinion on them."  The government also represented to this court at the final pretrial that "in terms of specific opinions as to, for example, whether or not the Bergholz community is a cult and so forth, it is not the Govnerment's intention to elicit that kind of opinion."  Yet despite this Court's explicit pretrial ruling limiting Dr. Kraybill's testimony, Dr. Kraybill impermissibly identified the Bergholz community as a cult with Mr. Mullet as its "autocratic leader" who governs by "coercion and force and threats and intimidation."  Despite not being qualified as an expert on cults, Dr. Kraybill further opined that cults "develop novel or unusual rituals or practices," and that in such groups "sexual impropriety, sexual misconduct" is "very typical."  Mr. Mullet's counsel was ineffective at trial for failing to object to the admission of this testimony and ineffective on appeal for failing to argue that this testimony infected the entire trial.

For additional factual detail and legal support, see the attached 2255 Memorandum.
	Appeal: 
	Issue: Yes
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	Post: 
	Appl: 
	Result: 
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	NotRaised: 
	Court: 
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	Result: 
	Issue: No
	Appeal: Off
	Motion: 
	Raise: Off
	Decision: 
	Date: 

	Case: 
	Num: 

	Court: 
	Name: 

	Hearing: Off

	Ground: Counsel was ineffective at trial and on appeal for failing to object to inflammatory "Amish expert" testimony that exceeded the scope of the expert's permissible testimony.

	1: 
	Appeal: 
	Issue: Yes
	NoIssue: 

	Facts: The district court improperly permitted the introduction of evidence at trial that Mr. Mullet engaged in coercive sex with his daughter-in-law, Nancy Mullet, which allegedly occurred three years before the beard and hair cuttings.  The district court also permitted evidence of a sexual relationship with Lovina Miller, the wife of Mr. Mullet's nephew.  This evidence was impermissible under Rule 404(b), and it infected the entire trial against Mr. Mullet as to all the charged offenses.  In light of Judge Griffin's statements at oral argument, including his observation that "if it's not reversible error, it's awfully close to being reversible error," appellate counsel was ineffective for failing to raise this issue in the second appeal.

For additional factual detail and legal argument, see the attached Memorandum in Support of Motion to Vacate and Set Aside Judgment of Conviction or Sentence Under 28 U.S.C. § 2255 ("2255 Memorandum").
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	Ground: Ineffective assistance of appellate counsel for failing to raise in the second appeal the admission of unfairly prejudicial evidence of coercive sexual misconduct
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	Appeal: 
	Issue: No
	NoIssue: 
Ineffective assistance of counsel

	Facts: The evidence at trial was insufficient to show Mr. Mullet's involvement in concealing the camera used by Daniel Shrock to photograph the hair and beard-cuttings.  After the incidents, the camera was kept in a drawer in Eli Miller's room at Emmanuel Shrock's home.  On October 9, 2011, the Jefferson County jail recorded several telephone calls, including one between Mr. Mullet and Lester Mullet, discussing the camera.  During the call, Lester Mullet asked Mr. Mullet to "get rid of" the camera.  Mr. Mullet replied "no, I won't throw that away, that might be everything we need."  The testimony at trial confirms that -- after the jail recording discussion where Mr. Mullet specifically said not to get rid of the camera -- Mr. Mullet had no involvement with the camera.  Indeed, Johnny Mast, Mr. Mullet's grandson, turned over the camera to authorities of his own volition after he was subpoenaed before a grand jury.  Significantly, Mr. Mast testified at trial that: (1) he took possession of the camera from Daniel Shrock; (2) he alone made the decision to bury the camera; (3) he did not tell anyone -- including Mr. Mullet -- where the camera was hidden; and (4) no one told him to lie about the camera's location.  
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	Ground: Failure to appeal Counts 1 and 8 for insufficiency of the evidence constitutes ineffective assistance of appellate counsel.
	Other: 
	Remedy: Grounds 3 and 4 were not raised on direct appeal or the second appeal.  The reason for not presenting them was ineffective assistance of counsel.
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